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September 2, 2011 
 
 

 

HelmsBriscoe 
 
 
 
I have worked with Cindy for over 4 years. In that time she has organized many sales meetings for me in 
the United States and Mexico. Her knowledge of the industry, contacts, work ethic, thoroughness, and 
organization skills cannot be matched.  
 
Cindy always displays positive approaches to whatever the venue and timelines that she deals with. She 
develops flexible plans to meet our needs and takes the initiative to complete the contracts in a timely 
manner. She is dependable and eager to assist in making the meeting successful. She takes action 
without undue haste or delay. This has repeated helped me on many occasions as I travel a great deal 
and not able to focus on the details; her leadership and initiative are invaluable. 
 

Cindy displays professional pride and excellence! 
 
 
Charles Maes 
Regional Sales Director North America 
Cytec Industries Inc. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
August 30, 2011 
 
 
Ms. Cindy Marmino, Manager, Global Accounts 
HelmsBriscoe 
 
 
Dear Cindy, 
 
I wanted to thank you for your assistance in finding venues suitable for meeting the needs 
of my different associations. In this day and age when we are all so busy, it is nice to be 
able to turn to someone like yourself who can research and present a variety of meeting 
sites and detailed information to assist me in making an informed decision. Quite frankly, 
I simply do not have the time to contact venue after venue and repeat meeting structure, 
etc. – what a great service you provide! 
 
I also want to thank you for always keeping my clients’ meeting/location needs in the 
back of your mind and emailing me updated information on properties. 
 
I appreciate the contract follow through and follow-up – again, a valuable service. 
 
I am looking forward to working with you on many upcoming meetings – great job!  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Marlinda Fulton 
President 
(813) 541-4056 
distinct@tampabay.rr.com 
 
 
 


